

CURRICULUM VITAE

Jordan McHale

4 Moorfield Avenue, Scholes, Cleckheaton,
West Yorkshire BD19 6PG

Tel: 07967 198 924
email: jordan.mchale@itv.com

Personal Statement

I am currently employed by ITV as an Art Director assigned to 'Emmerdale'. Though I have worked on 'Emmerdale' for several years now in different roles within the Design department, I have also a broad work experience in the Art and Design departments of other television and film productions, most of which have been for ITV and include a variety of genres and periods.

Relevant Work Experience

April – May 2014	Production Designer	'Bait' (Feature) – Mitchell-Brunt Films
August 2009 – Present	Designer/Art Director	Emmerdale – ITV
April – August 2009	Art Director	A Touch of Frost – ITV
May 2008 – April 2009	Design Assistant and Art Director	Heartbeat – ITV
March 2005 – May 2008	Design Assistant and Designer	Emmerdale – ITV
2003 - 2005	Freelance Design Assistant, Standby Art Director & Art Director	Productions include: The Royal – ITV My Parents Are Aliens – ITV Diamond Geezer – ITV A Touch of Frost – ITV Brides in the Bath - ITV Where The Heart Is – ITV The Jealous God – North Country Pictures
September 2002 – May 2003	Resource Based Learning Instructor: IT & Library Services	Calderdale College

Education

1998 – 2001	University of Lincolnshire & Humberside BA (hons) Media Production
1996 – 1998	Halifax New College A Levels: Media Studies, Design & Communication, English Language, General Studies
1991 – 1996	Sowerby Bridge High School GCSE Grades A – C: English (Language & Literature), Maths, Science (Dual Award), Art, Design & Technology, History, Business Studies

Other Professional Qualifications

Throughout my career with ITV I have attended several Learning and Development courses generally on the subjects of Health & Safety and Management. These include: '**Tough Talk**', '**Manual Handling**', '**IOSH**', and other general risk assessment and health & safety courses.

Hobbies and Interests

Outside of work I also enjoy watching films and particularly television drama, an area I knew I wanted to work in from a very early age. I also have many other varied interests much of which are, in one form or another, an outlet for my creativity. My hobbies include listening to and performing a wide variety of music (mostly Afro Cuban percussion when performing), food & cooking, art & architecture, and creative writing.

References

Robert Scott – Production Designer, Emmerdale

2 Monkswood
Leeds LS5 3QZ

07889 874 746

George Kyriakides – Production Designer, Freelance

13 Bushwood Road, Richmond
Surrey TW9 3BG

07947 125 169